U.S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE, SPACE, AND TECHNOLOGY

HEARING CHARTER
Thursday, September 27, 2018
TO: Members, Subcommittee on Energy
FROM: Majority Staff, Committee on Science, Space, and Technology

SUBJECT: Subcommittee hearing: “Advancing Nuclear Energy: Powering the Future”

The Subcommittee on Energy will hold a hearing titled Advancing Nuclear Energy: Powering
the Future on Thursday, September 27, 2018, at 10:00 a.m. in Room 2318 of the Rayburn House Office
Building.

Hearing Purpose:

The purpose of this hearing is to explore future research challenges for advanced nuclear energy
technologies in the United States. This hearing will also examine the implementation of S. 97, the
Nuclear Energy Innovation Capabilities Act (NEICA).

Witness List

e Mr. Edward McGinnis, Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary for Nuclear Energy, U.S.
Department of Energy

e Mr. Harlan Bowers, President, X-energy

e Dr. John Parsons, Co-Chair, MIT Study on the Future of Nuclear Energy in a Carbon-
Constrained World

e Dr. John Wagner, Associate Laboratory Director, Nuclear Science & Technology, Idaho
National Laboratory

Staff Contact

For questions related to the hearing, please contact Hillary O’Brien of the Majority Staff at 202-
226-8984.



